COUNTY OF ORANGE MARK REFOWITZ

DIRECTOR
HEALTH CARE AGENCY HOLLY A. VEALE

ACTING DEPUTY AGENCY DIRECTOR
MEDICAL SERVICES

HEALTH DISASTER MANAGEMENT LV DIA MIKHALL. MBA
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DIVISION MANAGER

HEALTH DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Excellence
. TAMMI McCONNELL RN, MSN
( [nh’gnfy EMS PROGRAM MANAGER
Service 405 W FIFTH STREET, SUITE 301A
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92701
July 1, 2013 TELEPRORX: 11 o4 2128
TO: EMERGECY MEDICAL SERVICES SYSTEM
FROM: SAMUEL J. STRATTON, MD, MPH 25 5 dma s>

EMS MEDICAL DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF HOAG HOSPITAL IRVINE AS A
CARDIAC RECEIVING CENTER

Orange County EMS is pleased to announce that Hoag Hospital Irvine has been designated a
Cardiovascular Receiving Center (CVRC). This designation is effective Monday July 1, 2013.

Base hospitals should direct cases meeting Cardiac Receiving Center criteria as identified in Orange
County EMS Standing Orders # SO-C-15 and Base Hospital Treatment Guidelines #BH-C-15 to Hoag
Hospital Irvine when transport time is less than that to another designated Cardiac Receiving Center.
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